
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

EIGHTH SESSION 
Official Records 

CONTENTS 
Page 

Requests for oral hearings (continued) .................. 29 

Chairman: l't'h-. Santiago PEREZ PEREZ (Venezuela). 

REQUEST FROM THE PRESIDENT OF THE PUERTO RICAN 
INDEPENDENCE PARTY (A/C.4j236) 

1. The CHAIRMAN recalled that on a point of order 
raised by the Polish delegation, he had ruled that the 
Committee would discuss the request for an oral hear· 
ing from the President of the Puerto Rico Indepen
dence Party ( AjC.4j236) after concluding its dis
cussion of the United Kingdom draft resolution. 
2. Mrs. BOLTON (United States of America), 
speaking on behalf of the Governments of Puerto Rico 
and the United States, expressed strong opposition 
to the granting of an oral hearing to the Puerto Rican 
Independence Party. The documentation submitted by 
the United States Government (A/AC.35jL.121) set 
forth in detail the series of elections, referenda and 
other democratic steps by which the people of Puerto 
Rico had achieved a full measure of self-government 
through a compact entered into by mutual consent 
between Puerto Rico and the United States. 
3. In the numerous democratic elections held in 
Puerto Rico, the people had repeatedly and decisively 
rejected the views of the Puerto Rican Independence 
Party. The United Nations would hardly wish to 
undermine the principle of the self-determination of 
peoples by challenging the action of the people of 
Puerto Rico in determining their own political future. 
They would strongly and quite properlv resent the 
granting of an oral hearing to the Indeperi'dence Party. 
4. The communication differed from the ordinary 
petition in one fundamental respect-it challenged, not 
the action of a governing authority, but the action of 
the people themselves in a free and democratic election. 
The Independence Party might contend that it was 
protesting against the United States' decision to cease 
transmitting- information on Puerto Rico under Article 
73 e; in reality it wished to exploit the United Nations 
by making political capital out of the importance it 
would acquire if it was granted a hearing. 
5. The full details of the democratic process by which 
the United States had fulfilled its Charter obligation 
to promote the political advancement of the people of 
Puerto Rico were given in document A/ AC.35jL.l21. 
Moreover, when the Committee considered that item 
on its agenda, the United States wodd be represented 
by a Puerto Rican member of the delegation who would 
give further explanations and answer questions by 
members of the Committee. 

29 

FOURTH COMMIITEE, 321st 
MEETING 

Wednesday, 30 September 1953, 
at 10.30 a.m. 

New York 

6. She asked that the vote on the matter should be 
taken by roll-call. 
7. Mr. FERRER VIEYRA (Argentina) would vote 
,jn favour of the request for a hearing. The request 
before the Committee raised a problem of a very special 
nature, the solution of which could be found in the 
Charter. The only possible solution in fact was to grant 
the request. 

8. He was referring at present only to the procedural 
question; he reserved the right on another occasion 
to state Argentina's position with regard to the sub
stance of the problem, which was of special interest to 
all Latin-American countries. 

9. The request was not a petition in the sense of 
Article 87 b of the Charter, which was applicable only 
to Trust Territories. There was no analogous provision 
in Chapter XI of the Charter, in regard to the Non
Self-Governing Territories. 
10. He drew attention to the consequences for the 
United Nations and the people of the Non-Self-Govern
ing Territories that might ensue if the Committee 
decided that it was not competent to grant hearings 
to the inhabitants of those territories. Fifteen million 
people lived under the International Trusteeship Sys
tem; there were two hundred million inhabitants of 
the Non-Self-Governing Territories. The States 
responsible for administering those Territories must 
carry out the provisions of the Charter, and especially 
those of Article 73 b. 
11. \Vith reference to the question of the Committee's 
competence to grant hearings to inhabitants of ter
ritories other than Trust Territories, he drew attention 
to the case of Libya. \Vhen the question of Libva's 
future had been submitted to the General Assembly 
at its third session, the First Committee had given 
an example of practical democracy hv granting hearings 
to t.he representatives of several political parties, 
despite the fact that Libya was not a Trust Territory. 
The fact that there was no organ expressly created to 
supervise the implementation of Chapter XI did not 
mean that the Administering Members were not answer
able to the General Assembly for their administration 
of the Non-Self-Governing Territories. The only im
portant difference between the Trust Territories and 
the Non-Self-Governing Territories was that super
vision was exercised bv the General Assembly and 
the Trusteeship Council jointly in the case of the 
former and by the General Assembly alone in the case 
of the latter. 

12. Whenever a decision must be taken with regard 
to the political status of a territory, Argentina would 
support the right of the inhabitants to present their 
views and wishes to the United Nations. 

13. Mrs. MENON (India) said she would vote in 
favour of the request. Notwithstanding all the 
arguments and information placed before the Committee 
by the United States delegation, the Committee should 

A/C.4/SR.321 



30 General Assembly-Eighth Session-Fourth Committee 

not hastily take a decision on so momentous a question 
as the cessation of the transmission of information 
concerning Puerto Rico. The fact that there were 
parties in the island which opposed the United States 
proposal made it desirable that the Committee should 
have further information from the people themselves. 
India would continue to regard Puerto Rico as a Non
Self-Governing Territory until the General Assembly 
had decided that it had attained a full measure of self
government. 
14. Mr. PACHACHI (Iraq) said he too would vote 
in favour of granting the request for an oral hearing. 
His delegation considered that all such requests should 
be granted as a matter of principle, except in special 
circumstances. The petition before the Committee was 
not a frivolous one, nor did it abuse the right of 
petition. He would not deal at present with the 
substance of the question, which would be discussed 
later. The question before the Committee was simply 
whether it should hear a group which represented a 
substantial part of Puerto Rican public opinion on a 
matter of great importance to that country. To grant 
a hearing did not mean that the Committee agreed 
with their contention and should not be construed as 
prejudging the issue. 

15. In reply to the French representative, who had 
contended that the Fourth Committee was not 
authorized to receive petitions or grant oral hearings 
except from Trust Territories, he maintained that the 
relevant provisions of the Charter did not exclude 
other territories. At the sixth session of the General 
Assembly, the Ad Hoc Political Committee had heard 
the views of representatives from Western and Eastern 
Germany on the question of holding elections in that 
country. The Fourth Committee was entitled to follow 
that precedent. Furthermore the fact that the Puerto 
Rican Independence Party was a minority party did 
not affect the merits of the question. The essence of 
democracy was to give minorities an opportunity to 
present their views. 
16. The objection had also been raised that to grant 
a hearing to the Puerto Rican Independence Party 
would increase its influence and would amount to in
terference in Puerto Rico's domestic affairs. If that 
argument were accepted, it would lead to the rejection 
of nearly all oral hearings, since most of the groups that 
asked for hearings were at least partly political. 

17. He had been surprised to hear the French repre
sentative refer to the political affiliations of organizations 
in the African Trust Territories which had submitted 
petitions. In his view that was contrary to the demo
cratic principle. 
18. He appealed to the United States delegation to 
live up to its country's tradition of fair play and to 
agree to a minority party's giving its views on a ques
tion of great importance to the future of its country. 

19. Mr. PIGNON (France) said that the United 
States representative had clearly analysed the merits of 
the request before the Committee. The decision which 
the Fourth Committee was about to take was one of 
exceptional gravity. Chapter XI of the Charter con
tained no reference to the reception of petitions from 
the Non-Self-Governing Territories. That chapter had 
been the result of a compromise reached after lengthy 
deliberations; its stipulations were precise and limita
tive. Its provisions could not be ch;:mged except by 
recourse to the legal procedure for the amendment of 
the Charter. The Charter drew a fundamental distinc-

tion between Trust Territories and ~on-Self-Govern
ing Territories which had constituted the basis of the 
agreement reached at San Francisco, and it was not 
for the Fourth Committee to discuss that distinction. 
Some of the resolutions already adopted by the General 
Assembly considerably exceeded the terms of the 
Charter, and the French delegation had reserved its 
position with regard to them. 
20. The unfortunate results of that situation were 
mitigated by the fact that the application of such res
olutions depended on the willingness of the Powers 
concerned; it was thus that France had been able to 
continue its participation in the work of the Fourth 
Committee. 
21. To grant an oral hearing to the Puerto Rican In
dependence Party would cause irreparable harm, the 
more so as it would be carried out immediately. The 
Fourth Committee should seriously consider the pos
sible consequences of its decision, which would affect 
not only the eight administering Powers but all the 
Members of the United Nations. 

22. Mr. ABOU KHADRA (Saudi Arabia) said he 
would vote in favour of the request. He could see no 
reason for denying any accredited party the right to 
express its views. 

23. Mr. DE MARCHENA (Dominican Republic) 
said that the right to a hearing before the Fourth 
Committee was the direct outcome of the right of peti
tion laid down for Trust Territories in Article 87 b of 
the Charter, and the rules of procedure of the Trustee
ship Council were the only text which dealt with the 
manner in which written and oral petitions should be 
presented. On the other hand, Chapter XI of the 
Charter, which dealt with Non-Self-Governing Terri
tories, made no reference to the right of petition even 
by implication. The Charter thus made a clear distinc
tion between Trust Territories and Non-Self-Govern
ing Territories from the point of view of the right of 
petition, and the Fourth Committee had to bear that in 
mind in deciding the present case. 

24. For that reason, he would be unable to vote in 
favour of the request for a hearing by the Puerto Rican 
Independence Party, but that was without prejudice 
to his views on the merits of the case. His country was 
always in sympathy with the efforts of peoples to 
achieve self-government by peaceful means and had 
always maintained the most friendly relations with its 
Puerto Rican neighbours. 

25. Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) would vote against 
the granting of the request. An attempt had been made 
to establish a distinction between petitions and requests 
for oral hearings. In fact. however, they were identical. 
A request for an oral hearing was merely a request 
to be allowed to put forward a petition orally. The 
representative of Argentina had argued that the peoples 
of the Non-Self-Governing Territories ought to be 
allowed to submit oral petitions because they were far 
more numerous than the people of the Trust Terri
tories. The independent sovereign States however con
tained some eighteen hundred million inhabitants, in
cluding groups which were dissatisfied with their gov
ernments and would no doubt like to submit their 
grievances to the United Nations. If, as the represen
tative of Iraq had contended, the inhabitants of the 
Non-Self-Governing Territories should be allowed to 
submit petitions on the ground that Chapter XI of the 
Charter did not specifically exclude that right, then 
there was no reason why the inhabitants of any country 



321st Meeting-30 September 1953 31 

should not present complaints to the General Assembly. 
The representatives of France and the Dominican Re
public had pointed out the serious nature of the pre
cedent which would be cre~ted if the request were 
granted. 
26. Mr. FRAZAO (Brazil) said that his delegation 
had voted in favour of all the requests for oral hearings 
received from the Trust Territories, on the grounds that 
Article 87 of the Charter clearly established the right 
of the inhabitants of the Trust Territories to address 
petitions to the United Nations. Their requests should 
not be rejected merely because it was feared that they 
had no new information to give to the Committee. 
27. The Brazilian delegation would also take the 
Charter as its guide in making its decision on the re
quest received from the Puerto Rican Independence 
Party. Since there was no provision in the Charter 
for the acceptance of petitions from the inhabitants 
of the Non-Self-Governing Territories, it would vote 
against the request. Moreover. on the question of 
merit, it would be most undesirable for the United 
Nations to afford minority political parties a platform 
from which to plead their cause against elected govern
ments. 
28. Mr. BENITES VINUEZA (Ecuador) began by 
emphasizing that his decision to vote against the re
quest for an oral hearing from the Puerto Rican Inde
pendence Party was in no way inconsistent with the 
attitude he had adopted in regard to the requests from 
the Trust Territories. 
29. The point at issue in discussing the Puerto Rican 
request was not whether a political party was entitled 
to disagree with the elected government, but the purely 
legal problem of whether the inhabitants of territories 
covered by Chapter XI of the Charter were entitled 
to submit petitions to organs of the United Nations. 
30. The Charter established two distinct categories 
of territories whose peoples were not fully self-govern
ing: the so-called Non-Self-Governing Territories 
governed by Chapter XI of the Charter, and the Trust 
Territories governed by Chapters XII and XIII. 
Article 75 of the Charter gave the United Nations 
powers of administration and supervision over the 
Trust Territories, the first of which it delegated to 
the Administering Authorities, while retaining the sec
ond. It was in exercise of its power of supervision that 
it was entitled to accept petitions and examine them, 
in consultation with the Administering Authorities. 
The right of petition of the inhabitants of the Trust 
Territories was thus legally unassailable and had in
deed never been questioned. 
31. The provisions from which the States administer
ing Non-Self-Governing Territories derived their obli
gations and powers had given rise to some controversy. 
Despite the arguments of the French delegation, among 
others, the Ecuadorian delegation was convinced that 
the svstem was based on a multilateral contract and 
not simply on a voluntary declaration by the adminis
tering States, an opinion upheld by Professor Kelsen 
in his legal exegesis of the Charter of the United 
Nations.1 However, Professor Kelsen also maintained 
that although the administering States had, in signing 
the Charter, accepted an obligation, the right of the 
inhabitants of the Non-Self-Governing Territories to 
insist on the fulfilment of that obligation-which would 
presumably include the right of petition-was not laid 

1 See Hans Kelsen, The Law of the United Nations, Frederick 
A. Praeger, Inc., New York, 1950. 

down by any provision in the Charter. It was because 
the Charter did not grant the inhabitants of the Non
Self-Governing Territories the right of petition under 
the system laid down in Chapter XI and because there 
was no provision to authorize the General Assembly 
to deal with petitions from those territories that the 
Ecuadorian delegation had decided to vote against the 
request from the Independence Party. 
32. Chapter XI of the Charter imposed on the Ad
ministering Members a number of inseparable and 
indivisible obligations. Sub-paragraph e of Article 73 
laid down only one of many-the obligation to transmit 
to the Secretary-General statistical and other informa
tion, subject only to such limitations as security and 
constitutional considerations might require. It was 
clear from that provision that cessation of information 
could occur for two reasons ; the administering Power 
might consider that its domestic security or constitu
tional considerations made such a course necessary; 
on the other hand, the administering Power and the 
General Assembly might consider that the people of 
the territory had achieved a full measure of self-gov
ernment and the territory had ceased to be non-self
governing. In the first case, the only body capable of 
determining whether the cessation of information was 
proper was the administering Power itself. However, 
cessation on such grounds would not release it from 
all its other obligations under Chapter XI. In the 
second case, when an administering Power had granted 
the people of a territory a political status which it 
regarded as constituting a full measure of self-govern
ment, the General Assembly was entitled to decide 
whether it did in fact do so. The granting of a particu
lar political status to a territory was a matter within 
the sovereign jurisdiction of the administering Power. 
The Assembly could not tell that Power that it should 
or should not grant such status, or that the status was 
or was not adequate, because in so doing it would 
trespass upon the authority of the administering Power. 
However, it lay with the United Nations to determine 
whether the status which had been granted by the 
sovereign act of the administering Power had or had 
not given the territory, from the point of view of the 
Charter, that full measure of self-government which 
alone justified the cessation of the obligations con
tracted by the administering Power when it signed the 
Charter. The objections of a political party to the 
status granted to a territory came within the jurisdic
tion of the administering Power, and the Assembly 
had no right to consider it, despite the fact that it 
was entitled to decide whether the status granted was 
such as to relieve the administering Power of its con
tractual obligations. Thus, although each delegation 
was free to take the opinions of political parties into 
account in forming- its own opinion as to the fulfil
ment of the conditions imposed in the Charter, it 
was not possible for the General Assembly to accept 
the petition in question. -
33. With regard to the point made by the Belgian 
representative, the Ecuadorean delegation could not 
agree that the General Assembly's powers of examina
tion and recommendation extended to sovereign States. 
34. Mr. DJERDJA (Yugoslavia) said that the re
quest for an oral hearing from the Puerto Rican 
Independence Party was closely connected with the 
question of the cessation of information on Puerto 
Rico and an oral hearing might be useful to the Com
mittee in making its decision. He would therefore 
support the request. 



32 General Assembly-Eighth Session-Fourth Committee 

35. Mr. MATHIESON (United Kingdom) said that 
his delegation was opposed to granting an oral hear
ing to the Puerto Rican Independence Party. The 
analogies drawn by the delegations of Iraq and Argen
tina were hardly exact or applicable. Libya and Ger
many had been territories whose fates had been made 
uncertain by the disturbances of war. The status of 
Puerto Rico had been clearly defined by the United 
States, and it nD longer fell within the scope of Chap
ter XI of the Charter. The delegations of Brazil and 
Belgium had drawn attention to the dangerous prece
dent that would be created by allDwing minority pDliti
cal parties an opportunity for a hearing in the United 
Nations. 

36. The representative Df India had argued that 
Puerto Rico still fell within the scope Df Chapter XI 
of the Charter. Even if that were SD, Chapter XI 
constituted a maximum statement of the Powers of 
the United Nations in regard to the Non-Self-Govern
ing Territories, and it was incDrrect to say that since 
the right of petitiDn was not specifically excluded, 
the General Assembly was entitled tD hear petitions 
from the inhabitants of NDn-Self-Governing Territo
ries. The representative of the Dominican Republic 
had made it clear that there was no difference between 
an oral hearing and a petition, and any appearance 
before the Committee must derive from the right Df 
petition. As the representative of Ecuador had shown, 
no such right CDuld be inferred from Chapter XI. That 
was not tD say that the rights and interests of the 
inhabitants of Non-Self-Governing Territories were 
not amply protected by the governing country. The 
United Kingdom delegation could nDt agree to the 
extension of the scDpe of the Charter by Committee 
resolutions, and if the request for an oral hearing was 
granted it would be obliged to reserve its position on 
the whole matter. 

37. Mr. DOMINGUEZ (Cuba) said that his dele
gation would vote against a request for an oral hearing 
on the grounds that Puerto Rico was not a Trust 
Territory and that the right of petitiDn extended only 
to those Territories covered by Chapter XIII of the 
Charter. 
38. Mr. KHOMAN (Thailand) said that his delega
tion doubted whether the appearance before the Com
mittee of a representative of the Puerto Rican Inde
pendence Party would be particularly useful. He would 
therefore abstain from voting. 

39. Mr. MENDOZA (Guatemala) fully supported 
the statements of the representatives of Argentina, 
India and Iraq. 
40. He saw no reason to question the accuracy of the 
information submitted by the United States delegation 
(A/C.35/L.121), but, for that very reason, he had 
been extremely surprised at that delegation's vehement 
objections to the granting of the Independence Party's 
request for an oral hearing. It was going too far to 
contend that to grant the oral hearing would be tanta
mount tD attempting to destroy the structure accepted 
by the Puerto Rican people in free elections. The 
Committee did not have to ascertain whether or not 
the new status of PuertD Rico shDuld be maintained, 
or whether or not the Puerto Rican people really 
wanted that status, but whether Puerto Rico had at
tained a full measure of self-government in accordance 
with the provisions of Chapter XI of the Charter and 
the provisional list of factors. The distinguished Puerto 
Rican who would represent the United States delega-

tion during the discussion of item 3 (b) of the Com
mittee's agenda would undoubtedly be able to give 
the Committee useful information, but he too would 
be speaking on behalf of his political party, which 
was the party that had voted in favour of the existing 
status. It therefore seemed only logical that the Com
mittee should also hear the other side of the question. 
Consequently, it should not reject the request out of 
hand on the basis of debatable interpretations of the 
Charter. 
41. Countless references had been made to Article 87 
of the Charter, but there were nDne of them pertinent, 
since Puerto Rico was not a Trust Territory. It would 
have been more opposite to cite the Unive-rsal Decla
ration Df Human Rights. the right of self-determination 
and the univet·sal right of petition. He felt it necessary 
to make expre~s reservations with regard to some of 
the arguments advanced by the representative of Ecua
dor. 
42. His delegation would vote in favour of granting 
the Puerto Rican Independence Party a hearing on 
the grounds that such a procedure would facilitate the 
Committee's work. He appealed to the delegation of 
the United States and other delegations to consider 
the case from the human rather than the purely legal 
point of view. 
43. Mr. LOOMES (Australia) said that the request 
for an oral hearing should be rejected for two reasons. 
First, approval of that request would clearly imply the 
right of petition from Non-Self-Governing Territories, 
for which there was no warrant, explicit or implied, 
in the Charter. He agreed with the representatives of 
Belgium and the Dominican Republic that it was im
possible to distinguish between petitions and oral hear
ings, since oral hearings necessarily derived from the 
right of petition. To admit the right of petition from 
Non-Self-Governing Territories would assimilate those 
territories to the Trusteeship System, a procedure for 
which there was absolutely no justification. Secondly, 
the people of Puerto Rico had declared their will by 
a great majority, in a democratically conducted referen
dum. The United Nations could not become a forum 
for defeated minorities whether in self-governing or 
Non-Self-Governing Territories. To transform it into 
such a forum would be to contradict the very principle 
of the democratic process. 
44. Mr. ARAOZ (Bolivia) said that over and 
above any positive rules of law there were certain 
universally accepted principles which the Committee 
could not overlook. One such principle was the right 
of petitioners to be heard by international organiza
tions, whether those organizations represented many 
or few States. He fully agreed with the Argentine 
representative's legal interpretation of Chapter XI 
and Article 87 h of the Charter. The principle of peti
tions could not be restricted. While Chapter XI made 
no provision for petitions or the hearing of repre
sentatives from Non-Self-Governing Territories, nei
ther did the Ch;uter prohibit such a step. Furthermore, 
under Article 10 and Article 11, paragraph 4, of the 
Charter, the General Assembly had very broad powers 
of action to promote the principles and purposes of the 
United Nations. Those articles gave the Committee 
every right to decide the issue before it, regardless 
of the restrictions deriving from Article 87 b. The 
Committee was not heing called upon to examine the 
implementation of General Assemhly resolution 222 
(III) on the cessation of the transmission of informa
tion under Article 73 e. or the communication from 



32lst Meeting-30 September 1953 33 

the United States Government concerning Puerto 
Rico (A/ AC.35 jL.121), but merely to decide on a 
principle which was fully within its competence. 
45. Because of his belief in the general principles 
of the United Nations Charter and in order to avoid 
any suspicion that the Committee was being unfair, 
his delegation would vote in favour of granting the 
oral hearing. 
46. Mr. NAJAR (Israel) understood from the re
quest that the petitioner considered that the General 
Assembly was the only body competent to decide 
whether or not Puerto Rico had ceased to be a Non
Self-Governing Territory within the meaning of Chap
ter XI of the Charter. On that basis, he asked to be 
heard by the Fourth Committee. In that connexion, 
the Yugoslav representative had correctly understood 
the request of the Puerto Rican Independence Party. 
47. The discussion of the request had led the Com
mittee into a substantive discussion on the scope of 
Chapter XI, a question which should properly be 
discussed in connexion with items 1 and 3 of the 
Committee's agenda. The legal situation with regard 
to factors and the cessation of the transmission of 
information under Article 73 e was not at all clear, 
and the Committee might avoid much discussion if 
it decided the case at issue solely on the basis of the 
facts. 
48. Article 73 of the Charter consisted not only of 
the much-quoted paragraph regarding the transmission 
of information relating to economic, social and educa
tional conditions in the Non-Self-Governing Territo
ries but other paragraphs concerning, inter alia, the 
development of self-government and the progressive 
development of free political institutions. Since Article 
10 of the Charter gave the Assembly the right to dis
cuss any questions or matters within the scope of the 
Charter, it was difficult to accept the argument that 
the debate should be limited solely to the questions 
dealt with in any one paragraph of Article 73. The 
Committee had often discussed whether, under Article 
10, it was entitled to intervene in the relations between 
an administering Power and a Non-Self-Governing 
Territory and, more particularly, to decide whether 
a territory was or was not a Non-Self-Governing Ter
ritory or had ceased to be a Non-Self-Governing Ter
ritory. The administering Powers considered that the 
Committee was not so entitled. They invoked the dif
ferences between Chapter XI on the one hand and 
Chapters XII and XIII on the other. They contended 
that there was no organic link between the Assembly 
and the Non-Self-Governing Territories, that Chapter 
XI provided for nothing comparable to the Trustee
ship Council and that it did not provide for visiting 
missions or petitions. They argued that the transmis
sion of information under Article 73 depended on secu
rity and constitutional considerations of which the ad
ministering Power alone could he the judge and they 
invoked the limitations of Article 2, paragraph 7, of 
the Charter. His delegation did not think that the 
Committee need discuss any of those weighty matters 
in connexion with the Puerto Rican Independence 
Party's request. At the previous session, during the 
discussion that had led to the adoption of resolution 
648 (VII), on factors, his delegation had stressed in 
the Committee (275th meeting) that the real solution 
of the Committee's difficulties on the matter did not lie 
in the adoption of doctrinal resolutions but in deciding 
each case on its own merits. It still maintained that 
position. 

49. No one challenged the fact th;tt Puerto Rico's 
new status as a free, associated State had been approved 
by a series of elections between 1948 and 1952 and 
that the Independence Party had been in a minority 
in those elections. That minority party now wished 
to appear before the Committee to contest the elections 
and explain why the Puerto Rican Government was 
wrong to say that Puerto Rico was no longer a Non
Self-Governing Territory. In the eyes of the Israel 
delegation it would be wrong for the Committee to 
associate itself with such accusations by stating its 
willingness to hear them before it had even considered 
item 3 (b) of its agenda. Furthermore, it would set 
a strange precedent to admit, previous to any serious 
study of the case, the multiple repre8entation of an 
organized political community, that was to say, its 
representation simultaneously by the majority in power 
and by minority elements. He doubted whether the 
governments of Member States would be prepared 
to sanction such a principle. 
50. The Argentine representative had invoked the 
precedent of Libya. In the case of Libya, however, 
there had been no elections such as had been held 
in Puerto Rico and no constitutional assembly. Hence, 
the comparison was not valid. 
51. The Committee should first hear the United 
States delegation on the changes that had taken place 
in Puerto Rico's status. It should then hear the official 
representatives of the free, associated State of Puerto 
Rico and study the official documents relating to the 
constitutional development of the territory. Only if 
grave doubts still persisted should the Committee con
sider whether it was legally possible or practically 
desirable to obtain additional information. His delega
tion would therefore vote against granting the request 
for an oral hearing. 
52. Mr. TRIANT APHYLLAKOS (Greece) said 
that his delegation would vote against granting the 
request for an oral hearing because it was not con
vinced that there was any need for it. He wished to 
make it clear that his delegation's negative vote applied 
only to the case under consideration. It reserved its 
full freedom of action in regard to any other similar 
requests that might be submitted in the future. 
53. Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) said that there was 
no provision of the Charter which would authorize 
the Committee to accept any petitions other than those 
concerning Trust Territories. It was not the Assem
bly's practice to recognize requests for hearings from 
dissident parties in individual Non-Self-Governing 
Territories. The Independence Party's request for an 
oral hearing was in quite a different category from 
the right of petition in Trust Territories. His delega
tion had never acquiesced in attempts to amend the 
Charter by General Assembly resolutions. The de
cision to cease transmitting information under Article 
73 e rested solely with the administering Powers. 
Logically, therefore. a complaint by a minority party 
against a decision of an administerin"' Power which 
had majority support could not properly be received 
by the United Nations. The question of admitting com
plaints and granting hearings to minority parties in 
Non-Self-Governing Territories would have to be very 
carefully considered bv the General Assemblv to ensure 
that there was no infringement of Article z: paragraph 
7. His delegation would therefore vote aga;nst the 
request for an oral hearing. 
54. Mr. DORSINVILLE (Haiti) could not support 
the Independence Party's request for an oral hearing 



General Assembly-Eighth Session-Fourth Committee 

in view of the provisions of Chapter XI of the Charter. 
He pointed out, however, that his delegation had al
ways supported requests for oral hearings concerning 
Trust Territories, since such requests were covered by 
Article 87 b. To grant the oral hearing requested 
might encourage the Puerto Rican Independence Party 
to fight against the established government. It was 
an opposition party enjoying full guarantees under 
the Constitution of Puerto Rico and it could press 
its case at the next election. 

55. He wished to make it clear that his Government 
sympathized with the ultimate objectives of the Inde
pendence Party and hoped that if Puerto Rico decided 
that it wanted complete independence, it would obtain 
it. He would abstain from voting on the request for 
an oral hearing. 

56. Mr. ESPINOSA y PRIETO (Mexico) an
nounced that his delegation would vote in favour of 
granting the oral hearing on grounds of principle. 
He wished to make it clear that it was always in favour 
of the broadest interpretation of the right of petition 
and oral hearings and that its vote in no way preju
diced its views on the substance of the Puerto Rican 
question. 

Printed in U.S.A. 

A vote was taken by roll-call on the request for an 
oral hearing from the President of the Puerto Rican 
Jmlcl'fndcnce Part)' (A/C. 4/236). 

The Netherlands, having been drawn by lot by the 
Chairman, was called upon to vote first. 

In fa'l'our: Poland, Saudi Arabia, Syria, Ukrainian 
Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics, Yugoslavia, Afghanistan, Argentina, Bolivia, 
Burma, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Czecho
slovakia, Egypt, Guatemala, India, Indonesia, Iraq, 
Lebanon, Mexico. 

Against: Nether lands, New Zealand. NicaraRUa, 
Norway, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Sweden, Turkey, 
Union of South Africa, United Kingdom of Great 
Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of Amer
ica, Australia, Belgium. Brazil, Canada, Chile. Colom
bia. Cuba, Denmark, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, 
France, Greece, Israel. 

Abstaininrr: Pakistan, Thailand, Uruguay. Venezu
ela, China, Costa Rica, El Salvador, Haiti, Honduras, 
Iran. Liberia. 

The rcaucst 'lvas rejected by 25 votes to 19,~ witlr, 
11 abstentions. 

The meeting rose at 1 p. m. 

S--43109-0ctober 1953-2,400 




